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MEMORANDUM FOR: THE RECORD
SUBJECT: P-102, Transducer and Actustor Index, Project Status

1l. Present Status: The transducer and sctustor index has been
transferred from to the Office of Basic Instrumentation at the 50X1
National Bureau of Standards. It is to be operated there as psrt of
the OBI program sponsored by APD through the Office of Naval Research. S50X1
The group, under Mr. Wildhack, is to maintain the index in such a 50X1
manner as to keep it up to date and expand it wherever the OBI thinks
necessary. Four indecies have been received from Their present 50X1
disposition is: one each APD, one each OBI/NBS, 2 each Svecial 50X1
Projects J \ A le n received from .
formerly of In it, indicates that he was responsible 50X1
for the development of the index and since he has broken connections
with  would like to continue keeping the index up to date. This 50X1
letter was not answered since already knows that the 50X1
index is being handled by NBS. Further questions concerning the
index should be directed to 50X1

2. Recommended Action:

a. The project engineer should determine if Mr. Wildhack's
group has obtained the necessary equipment for masintaining and continuing
the index, i.e., punches, cards, picks, etec.
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